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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI  /4m2=
NS4  HEADQUARTERS: DELIN FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELIII- 110001

A S
No. F6/DFS/MS/EH/SZ/2025/ 9\ \ Dated: 0% )06 |201)~

To
The Joint Commissioner of Police (Licensing),
1™ Floor, Police Station,
Defence Colony, New Delhi.
Ref:  etl.medonline application ID no. 2025051608591
Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Burrito Restaurant Pvt. Ltd.
located at 1-C, Ground floor, Opp. Green Park Extn. Hauzkhas, Delhi-29.
Sir,

This has reference to the etl.mcdonline application ID no. 2025051608591 on the subject
cited above. In this context it is informed that the said building was inspected by officer concerned
of this department on 30.05.2025 in the presence of Miss Neha (Manager) and it was observed that
the shortcomings issued to the Restaurant vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/EH/NDZ/2025/ 184 dated

30.04.2025 (Photocopy overleaf) has not been rectified completely till date. Hence Fire Safety
Certificate to the Restaurant cannot be considered at this stage.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate Z
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite ﬁre.: safety at;rlz:nge@;&e
shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Statutory Authority may take sul
necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

l

& 0%
\ ?;endra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Djhi Fire Service
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To, . '
The Joint Commissioner of ffohcc. .
Licensing Unit, 1* floor, Police Station,

Defence Colony, New Delhi.
addlep.lic-dl@nic.in

, ito Restaurants Pvt. [ tq.
Sub:  Regarding renewal of fire safet ificate in respect of Burrito R

[hi-110029.
located at 1-C, Ground Floor, Opp. Green Park Extn, Hauzkhas, De

Sir. 4/2025,

N Please refer to your online application no. 2025040405631 dateic:e(:5v/::l S inspecz’; t:;
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to infom.l you that the p re;nSh Amit Chauhan 1
officer concerned of this department on 23/04/2025 m. the Pfesfl’g?e L

see the functioning of fire safety equipments provided in the building.

During inispection, it has been observed that the above restaurant is running ét Ground
Floor only in a building comprised of Basement + Ground + 02 Upper Floors. Fire saf.ety
amangements such as Fire Extinguishers, MOEFA etc provided. However the following
shortcomings were observed.

L. There are two exits door 1 X 1.05m &1 X 1.0m against the required of 1.50 mtr each,
Smoke Management System are not provided,

First Aid Hose reels are provided but not functional.

Internal Hydrants are provided but not functional.

900 LPM pump provided but not functional.

Overhead water Storage tank of 5,00
Itrs.

7. Exit signage are found removed,

e

0 ltrs is provided against requirement of 20,000

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for rep

ewal of Fire safety Certificate
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